

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Web Filer

Date: August 13, 2019

Subject: 0371-EX-CR-2019 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Pending Modification Application (File No. 0165-EX-CM-2019)
Ref. 49344

Pending Renewal Application (File No. 0371-EX-CR-2019)
Ref. 49346

Ms. Nguyen

This is to advise you that AFTRCC coordination has been completed for the above-referenced applications.

The AFTRCC coordination report has been uploaded to the ELS for each of the applications.

As you can see below, the AFTRCC coordinator previously confirmed that "It appears as if all of the telemetry frequencies we coordinate have been deleted, and there is only one VHF frequency (123.575 MHz) at one location left for AFTRCC coordination."

Best regards,

Jeff

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: accountant@aftrcc.org
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 3:09 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey ; 'Hankins, Danny' ; chriss.brown@aftrcc.org; coord_hf@aftrcc.org;
coord_tm@aftrcc.org
Subject: RE: Request for Quotes for AFTRCC Coordination - BAE Systems Pending Modification of
Experimental Station WF2XUB (File No. 0165-EX-CM-2019) and Pending Renewal (File No.
0371-EX-CR-2019)

Jeff,

It appears as if all of the telemetry frequencies we coordinate have been deleted, and there is only one

VHF frequency (123.575 MHz) at one location left for AFTRCC coordination. If in fact, this is what the licensee intended the fees to coordinate are as follows:

Application fee	\$200
1 VHF Freq @ \$50/per	\$ 50
Location fee	\$100
Total fee	\$350

Thanks,

Chriss Brown, CPA
AFTRCC Accountant
Business Services Manager
316-821-9516